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Colonsl Gaorgé/ Pabyen,
Riverbank Laboratories,

Geneva, Illinois.

. Hy dear Colomsl Falysns
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Yonr letter of June 16 %o The Adjutant General of

the Army,

the 4. T. & T. machine oipher, has been

- roferred to this sectlon for acstion.

- Will you kindly ask EF. Friodman to state in deta.u
what he meamns, in his letter to you of June 12, in refe:
to the safely of the'A. T. & %. cipher,by "as now used™.

A copy of this letter is deing sent to Hr. Priedman
with the emclosed letter of transmission.

1 enels

Jom

" Very truly yours, -

B 0. -vaBmm, _ WX
Bajors U. 8. A‘ G.> '
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June 23, 1919.

Hre e Fe Frie#.man,
22¢ Third Street,
Seneva, Illinols.

My dear Friedmsn:

I am enclosing herewith 2 ocopy of a letter I have
written to Colonel Fabysn.

In writing about this matter, Colonel Febyan has
always odonfused the issue of the A. 7. & T. oipher by in-
sisting on discussing 1ts vulnerablility when used in sorme
manmer different from that actually used by the A« 7. & T.

Company .

It is for this reason that I am asking Colonel
Fabyan to have you state in detail jJust what you mean in
your letter to him of Juns 12 by "as now used", Until I
et your reply through him, I cannot de sure that he has
given you thoe aorract systen.

0f course wa recognise 1ts weakmeas, but.J frenkly,
we have not been able to decipher a message properly enoi-
phered; nor for that matter has Colonel Pabyan.

A copy of this letter is being sent to Colonel

thyan.
Vory truly yours, )
He Os Yardley
HBJO?. UeSede
1 enc.
mew
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Hre 'Wi ¥. Priedman,
226 Third Btreet,
. Gemave, 31Xinols,

Hy dear Friodmant ~

. 1 am guolosing heyowith a dopy of & latter 1 have
writton to Colonel Fabymn..

In writing obont this watter, Colons} Fubyan has
alvays oonfused the issue 6f the A. @ & T dipher by ipe

sisting on discussing its vulnorability when used in some :
Corpany. ' p <
» 1% 45 foy this vesson that I am asking Colomsl =
_ Fabyen to have you state in detatl Just what you mosn in LN =
. gouy ettor to him of June 12 by "ad now used”, Until I P '
298 your reply through him, I osmmot be sure that b has -
. given you the ¢orrect system. oo o,
0f gourse ws recognise {ts weakmess, but, frankly, “:};,
Wwe have not bean able to Geciphor & mMo8sGSS properly enci-
phored; nor for that matter has Golonsl Febyen. e
A eopy of this lottor is boing eemt to Colonel .,
Pabyan. .

Vory truly yours, .
T pas o
MAILED, .1, B, 6.5 JUN23 1019

He 0 Yardley
Ynjor, Uilleds




